STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 * Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 * TTY (360) 586-8203

March 27, 2009

Threshold Communications, Inc.
Attn: Jeff Matson, CEO

16541 Redmond Way, #245C
Redmond, WA 98052

RE: Request for Approval of Fully Negotiated Interconnection Agreement
between Qwest Corporation and Threshold Communications Inc.
Docket UT 093006

Dear Mr. Matson:

On January 20, 2009 Threshold Communications Inc. (Threshold) and Qwest
Corporation (Qwest) filed with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(commission) a request for approval of an interconnection agreement. The agreement is a
delegated item scheduled for approval by April 20, 2009.

WAC 480-07-640 requires interconnection agreements be submitted for approval within
30 days after the agreement is signed. The filing is 4 days late. The commission reserves
the right to investigate, and if appropriate, commence a separate proceeding to complain,
enforce, and penalize Threshold for failure to meet the filing requirements. A similar
letter has been sent to Qwest.

For further information, or if you have any questions, please contact Rick Applegate by
email rapplega@utc.wa.gov or (360) 664-1310.

Sincerely,

Cé.»a‘ a,c/é-.g

DAVID W. DANNER
Executive Director and Secretary




